

From: "Charnesky, Sue" <SCharnesky@gcrc.org>

Date: September 24, 2025 at 12:46:51 PM EDT

To: Joseph Rizk <jrizk@viennatwpgc.gov>

Cc: "Patsy, Alexander" <APatsy@gcrc.org>, "Freeman, Chris" <CFreeman@gcrc.org>, "Racine, Johnathan" <JRacine@gcrc.org>, "McPherson, Michael" <MMcpherson@gcrc.org>, "Johnston, Eric" <EJohnston@gcrc.org>

Subject: RE: Farrand & Webster

Hello Supervisor Rizk –

The Road Commission submitted a request for funding for solar powered flashing beacon additions for the intersection of Webster Rd & Farrand Rd to MDOT. MDOT recently announced the accepted projects and Farrand Rd & Webster Rd was accepted for funding.

We will prepare plans and specifications as part of the MDOT design and letting process in order to fulfil the safety money award. This will take some time as MDOT project letting is a process.

Thank you for sharing your concerns about this intersection.

*Kind Regards,
Sue Charnesky, PE, Traffic Engineering Manager
Genesee County Road Commission
211 W. Oakley Street
Flint, Michigan 48503
Office: 810-767-4920 ext. 299
Cell: 810-285-1685
scharnesky@gcrc.org*